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1st April 2021      
  
 

Nicholas McCarthy 
Mirvac 
L28 200 George St  

Sydney NSW 2000 

 
RE: Waverley Bowling Club Development – 163 Birrell St Waverley – Operational Waste 
Management  
 

 
Dear Nicholas,  

 
Elephants Foot Recycling Solutions have examined Drawing A-1101 (Revision D, 19/01/2021) and 
Drawing A-1010 (Revision C, 19/01/2021) and can confirm the residential waste rooms provided are 
capable of complying the with the Operational Waste Management Plan (Revision F June2019) approved 
with development application DA-483/2018. 

 
If further information or clarification is required, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Kind Regards,   
  
Hannah Wilkes 
 
Waste Management Consultant  -  
Elephants Foot Recycling Solutions  
Unit 10 | 50 Parker Court | Pinkenba QLD 4008  
P: 1300 435 374 | D: 02 9780 3578 | F: 61+ 02 9707 2588  
hannah.wilkes@elephantsfoot.com.au | www.elephantsfoot.com.au 

 

http://www.elephantsfoot.com.au/
mailto:info@elephantsfoot.com.au
mailto:hannah.wilkes@elephantsfoot.com.au

